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Nishita Jain <nishita.jain@scmc.edu.in>

Invitation for Guest Session

Nishita Jain <nishita.jain@scmc.edu.in> Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 2:36 PM
To: Snehal Galande <snehal.galande@scmc.edu.in>

Nishita Jain
Teaching Assistant, Symbiosis Centre for Media & Communication (SCMC)
Ranked as India’s Best Mass Comm College by the annual India Today-Nielsen surveys in 2013, 2014 (Story, Video), 2015, 2016 (Story, Video) & 2017
A Department of Symbiosis International University (SIU) under the Faculty of Media, Communication & Design (FoMCD)
Re-accredited by NAAC with 'A' Grade
Survey # 231, off New Airport Road, Viman Nagar, Pune 411 014, Maharashtra, India
Tel : +91 20 26634511, 12, 13, 14, 15; +91 20 64109996 / 30037373 (Dir)
Facebook | YouTube | Blog | Instagram | Twitter | LinkedIn | MediaPedia

Former Creative Head (The Three Marketeers)
Cell : +91 798 737 0930 | E-Mail :nishitawassan@gmail.com

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Nishita Jain <nishita.jain@scmc.edu.in>
Date: Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 2:35 PM
Subject: Fwd: Invitation for Guest Session
To: Snehal Galande <snehal.galande@scmc.edu.in>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Lopamudra Bajpai <lopamudra.bajpai@simcug.edu.in>
Date: Fri, Aug 26, 2016 at 3:31 PM
Subject: Re: Gender sensitisation sessions
To: Nihar Hasabnis <Nihar.hasab@gmail.com>, Anupam Siddhartha <anupam.siddhartha@simcug.edu.in>, Megha
Mhaske <megha.mhaske@simcug.edu.in>, Swapnil Yadav <swapnil.yadav@simcug.edu.in>
Cc: Sneha Khandekar <snehakhandekar@hotmail.com>, <agabhyankar@symlaw.ac.in>

Dear Sir,

Greetings from Symbiosis Centre for Media & Communication

On behalf of our director Prof.Siddharth, It is my pleasure to invite you for a guest session at SCMC for the
academic session of Sept 2016. The session will be for our batch of 2019 on Gender Sensitisation, Please
confirm the same by responding to this email.

Thanks and regards,

 
SYMBIOSIS CENTRE FOR MEDIA & COMMUNICATION 

Department of Symbiosis International (Deemed University) 
(Established under Section 3 of the UGC Act 1956) 

Re-Accredited by NAAC with ‘A’ grade | Awarded Category – I by UGC 
Founder: Prof. Dr. S. B. Mujumdar, M.Sc., Ph.D. (Awarded Padma Bhushan and Padma Shri by President of India) 

 
 
Session on De-Addiction and Women Safety  (2016-17)  -by Nihar Hasabnis
 

Substance use is a significant problem in the country and a matter of concern. Due to lack of 

large- scale surveys in the country, data has been extrapolated from the National Survey on 

Extent, Pattern and Trends of Drug Abuse and the National Family Health Survey. It has 

been estimated that there are about 1 crore people in India who are near daily alcohol users 

and would need treatment for alcohol abuse/dependence. Similar figures for cannabis are 

about 11 lacs and for opioids about 5 lacs. Clearly there is a huge treatment need in the 

country but a miniscule of them has received treatment and the existing services are not able 

 

 

 

to cater to this need. Mr.Hasabnis in his session on Drug De-addiction  and Prevention pro-

vides insights on the existing Crisis that has been lead by drug consumption in youth, He sheds 

light on usage of Drugs in drinks and alcholol  risking women’s safety and health. The session 

was an effort to make aware of the situation that occurs pre and post drug consumtpion and 

how it can be handled by women in  perilous scenarios.

Time Table_Nihar Hasabnis

Email_Nihar Hasabnis

Guest Log_Nihar Hasabnis

Attendance_Nihar Hasabnis

Report_Nihar Hasabnis

Feedback_Nihar Hasabnis

Payment_Nihar Hasabnis

7.1.1_SCMC_Gender Sensitisation_2016-2017

7.1.1_SCMC_Gender Sensitisation Report_2016-2017

Sr. No. Name of the event

01 Guest Session by Nihar Hasabnis

7.1.1 Measures initiated by the Institution for the promotion of gender equity. 

 
Report 2016-17 
 
Why We Need Gender Sensi za on On University Campuses? Is a ques on we 
ask ourselves when we focus on issues pertaining to gender sensi vity, The 
answer is that it is a basic requirement to understand the sensi ve needs of a 
par cular gender.  
 
The need for this sensi vity has been felt and realised through mes 
immemorial and in almost all kinds of human existence, across the globe. It 
helps us to examine our personal a tudes and beliefs and ques on the 
‘reali es’ that we thought we know Educa onal spaces ins l thought and make 
one have a percep on that they believe, this can be done on campus through 
various ac vi es like debates, discussions, seminars, theatrical performances 
and other forms of arts. 
 
SCMC has taken an ini a ve to understand the seriousness of this and tried to 
inculcate this in the curriculum to make an e ort to Sensi se not just students, 
but also the sta  members with Workshop focusing on the issue of gender 
sensi sa on.  
 
This Academic Year SCMC students have undergone a Guest Session by Nihar 
Hasabnis Specialising in dealing with cases focused on substance abuse, He 
sheds light on usage of Drugs in drinks and alcholol risking women’s safety and 
health.  
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
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